
Page 1 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

Department of Procurement & Material Management 

12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 427 

Fairfax, VA  22035-0013 

Website:  www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dpmm 

Phone 703-324-3201, TTY: 711, Fax: 703-324-3228 

 

S 
 

 
 

DATE: August 27, 2018 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
TO:    ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS 
 
REFERENCE:   RFP2000002616 
 
FOR: Speciality Cleaning Services 
 
DUE DATE/TIME:  August 30, 2018 @ 1100 A.M.  
 
The referenced Request for Proposal (RFP) is amended as follows: 
 

Q1. What is the expected contract start date? 
A1. January 1, 2019. 
 
Q2. Will the “NEW HORIZONS” facility be the only facility that will provide its own paper 

products? 
A2. Yes 
 
Q3. Will carpet and floor work (carpet cleaning and strip and waxing) be part of the quoted 

monthly price submitted or will these task be billed separately? 
A3. These tasks will be billed separately from the monthly price. 
 
Q4. The cleaning of the resident homes.  Will these cleaning take place upon move out of 

residents or will all resident homes have to be cleaned 1x per month?  Not sure if we will 
be responsible for cleaning on vacant units. 

A4. Please refer to Answer A2, in Addendum No. 1. 
 
Q5. We want to bid RFP2000002616.  We have all requirement except one, which is 

“OSHA”.  There are a variety of OSHA training/certifications.  Can you please let us 
know which OSHA training/certification that we need? 

A5. The RFP does not state that OSHA certification is required.  The RFP states in Special 
Provisions, Paragraph 7.3, Training that the offeror must demonstrate a safety 
procedure training for employees.  The offeror will propose to the County what kind of 
OSHA procedures are followed to ensure safety with the cleaning practices and handling 
of supplies and equipment. 
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All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

 
____________________ 
Linda Williams, CPPB 
Acting Contract Specialist Supervisor 
 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS ACKNOWLEDGED AND IS CONSIDERED A PART OF THE SUBJECT 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL: 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Firm 
 
_________________________________  _______________________________ 

(Signature)   (Date) 
 
A SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE TECHNICAL 
PROPOSAL OR RETURNED PRIOR TO DUE DATE/TIME. 
 
Note:  SIGNATURE ON THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR YOUR 

SIGNATURE ON THE ORIGINAL PROPOSAL DOCUMENT.  THE ORIGINAL 
PROPOSAL DOCUMENT MUST BE SIGNED. 
 




